
 

 
   

Memorandum 
 

To:  Directors of the Economic Development Authority 
  Jim Bowling, Counsel for the Economic Development Authority 
  Diantha McKeel, Board of Supervisors Liaison to the EDA 
      
From:  Roger Johnson, Director of Economic Development  
  
Date:  12 January 2021 
 
Subject:  Project Update – Woolen Mills Performance Agreement  
    
 
Dear Economic Development Authority,  
 
The Authority approved the Third Amended Economic Opportunity Fund Performance 
Agreement for the County’s public-private partnership at Woolen Mills on September 29, 
2020.  
 
Enclosed is the approval for a 90-day extension of this agreement from December 31, 2020 
to March 31, 2021.   
 
 
CC:  Jennifer Schmack, Economic Development Project Manager 
 Richard DeLoria, Senior Assistant County Attorney  
 Doug Walker, Deputy County Executive 
 Jodie Filardo, Director, Department of Community Development  



 
COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE 
Economic Development Office 

Community Development Department 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 

 
 
December 18, 2020 
 
 
Dear Mr. Richardson: 
 
At the September 16, 2020 regular meeting, the Board of Supervisors passed a resolution to 
approve the Third Amended Agreement to Woolen Mills Economic Opportunity Fund 
Performance Agreement (agreement) extending the performance deadline and allowing the 
County Executive to approve future extensions as needed but not beyond September 30, 2021. 
Please accept this memo as a request to execute an extension to the agreement.  
 
The parties, both Albemarle County staff and developer Brian Roy, would like to make 
changes to the performance deadline in the agreement. The relevant portion of this contractual 
arrangement requires the developer to install a bridge across Moores Creek, put in an 
accompanying trail network and provide parking by December 31, 2020. Due to the complex 
nature of this portion of the work, uncontrollable variables (COVID pandemic), nascent 
nature of P3’s by both parties and permitting matters, staff and the contracting party want to 
extend the date of the prevailing agreement from December 31st, 2020 to March 31, 2021.   
 
It is important to note that staff has evidence and confidence the developer is making good 
faith efforts to fulfil duties outlined in this contract.  
 
Staff stands ready to answer any questions. Thank you in advance for your consideration.  
 
Sincerely,                                                                      
 

 
 
Roger Johnson      Jodie Filardo 
Director of Economic Development   Community Development Director 
 
CC:  Don Long 

Doug Walker 
 Trevor Henry 
 Greg Kamptner 
 Amelia McCulley 
 Richie Deloria 



 
 

County Executive Office 
401 McIntire Road, 

Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 
 

 

Mr. Brian H. Roy 
Woolen Mills LLC 
1012-C Druid Avenue 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 
 

Re:  Extension of Performance Agreement Deadline 

Dear Mr. Roy: 

In accordance with Section 6(F) of the Third Amended Economic Opportunity Fund Performance 
Agreement (approved by the Board of Supervisors on September 16, 2020) and the authority 
vested with me therein, I find it is reasonable and necessary to extend the December 31, 2020, 
deadline for fulfillment of the parking, pedestrian bridge, and trail construction obligations for 90 
days.  This is based upon County staff recommendation and its report that Woolen Mills, LLC, 
continues to make reasonable progress towards successful and satisfactory fulfillment of the 
agreement in those areas. 

With sincere and kind regards, 

 

 
 
Jeffrey Richardson 
County Executive 
 

pdf:    Donald D. Long, EDA Chair 
 Albemarle County Board of Supervisors 
 Doug Walker, Deputy County Executive 
 Roger Johnson, Economic Development Director 
 Greg Kamptner, County Attorney 
 Jodie Filardo, Community Development Director 
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